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 ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
 
 GRANGE CREEK IRRIGATION PUMP HOUSE 
 
 PROJECT NO. 22-33 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO: Prospective Bidders and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  December 7, 2023 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation 

documents for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following shall Add to, Modify, and/or Delete portions of the Project Manual and 

Drawings for the Project-noted above.   
 

A. The Project Manual shall be modified as follows: 
 

 Bidders shall delete the Reference Authorization and Release Form and 
replace with the attached, Reference Authorization and Release Form 
Rev 1. 

 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the 

Contract Documents.  
 
Question 1: “For the PS Bldg on Dwg S-101, the Roof Framing Plan shows 2 ea 

Main Beams of W16 x 15. However, W16 x 15 is not an available 
size. Did you mean W6 x 15? Please clarify with correct Beam 
Size.”  

 
Answer 1: Yes, Beam Size is W6x15; 
 
Question 2: “Could you provide a connection detail for the L6 x 4 x 5/16 

Opening Support Beams connected to the WF Beam?” 
 
Answer 2: Connection should be 3/16” x 4” fillet weld each side (vertical 

flange) per boxed note (upper right of plan). Cope flange; 
 
Question 3: “What is the condition of the sidewalk?” 
 
Answer 3: Concrete Sidewalk is 6-inches thick. Awarded Contractor should 

document sidewalk existing condition prior to start of the work. In 
the event, sidewalk damaged during construction Contractor shall 
replace using bid item #4 “Remove and replace concrete path; 
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Question 4: “Who will install pre-purchased pumps, VFD and PLC?” 
 
Answer 4: Installed by Contractor as identified in specification Section 01 10 

00 – Summary of Work, 1.8C. 
 
4. This Addendum becomes part of the Contract Documents.  All other conditions and 

requirements of the Contract Documents will remain unchanged.  Receipt of this 
Addendum must be acknowledged in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form 
in the Project Manual. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. ONE 
 
 
 
   
 Dennis Laurita  Date 
 Contracts Supervisor 
  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9BCBA598-2CB4-40F5-8354-30D5249C1BA3

12/7/2023



 Page 3 of 3 
 
S:\SS\C-P\2022\22-33 Grange Creek Pump Station\2BD - Bidding Documents\Addendums\22-33 BID - ADDEND-One CONST 
PROJ 12-7-2023 Rev. 8/2018 

REFERENCE AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE FORM Rev 1 
 
 

        A Corporation 
By:                   , A Partnership whose address is: 
   (Proposing firm)              An Individual  
 
              
 
 
Proposing Firm has submitted a sealed proposal to the City of Thornton (Thornton) for 
construction services for the Grange Creek Irrigation Pump House, Project No. 22-33 
(Project). 
 
Proposing Firm hereby authorizes Thornton to perform such investigation of proposing firm 
as it deems necessary to verify the qualifications, responsibility, trustworthiness and 
financial ability of Proposing Firm.  By its signature hereon, the proposing firm authorizes 
Thornton to obtain reference information concerning the proposing firm. Proposing Firm 
further agrees to release and hold Thornton and the firm or agency providing reference 
information harmless from all liability resulting from providing the requested reference 
information to Thornton about the Proposing Firm.  
 
Proposing Firm further authorizes Thornton to discuss and release reference information 
regarding Proposing Firm’s performance as it will relate to this upcoming Project upon 
receiving a request for such information.  Proposing Firm agrees to release and hold 
Thornton harmless from all liability associated with releasing such information about 
Proposing Firm. 
 
Proposing Firm further waives its right to receive copies of reference information provided 
to Thornton.  By signing below, Proposing Firm agrees with the terms of this Reference 
Authorization and Release and authorizes Thornton to obtain reference information 
concerning Proposing Firm.   
 
A copy or facsimile of this executed Reference Authorization and Release Form may be 
used with the same effectiveness as an original.   
 
 
              
      Signature      Date 
 
              
      Print Name 
 
              
      Title 
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